
" Docket No. 50-244

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

April 5, 1990

Richard H. Wessman, Director
Project Directorate I-3
Division of Reactor Projects I/II
Allen R. Johnson, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-3
Division of Reactor Projects I/II
RG&E/NRC MEETING OF MARCH 27, 1990

RGIEE met with the NRR Associate Director for Projects and presented their
strategic plan and configuration management program on March 27, 1990.

RGI|E's President and Chief Operating Officer, Senior VP of Production and
Engineering, and General Manager of Nuclear Production also held a briefing
with the NRC EDO office on the same date.

A list of attendees (Enclosure 1); and meeting handouts (Enclosures 2, 3, 4,
and 5) are enclosed.

Enclosures:
As stated

cc w/enclosures:
See next page

Allen R. Johnson, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-3
Division of Reactor Projects I/II
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DISTRIBUTION

NRC 5 Local PDRs
J. Sniezek
PDI-3 r/f
A. Johnson
OGC

E. Jordan
J. Partlow
F. Miraglia
S. Varga
ACRS (10)
J. Dyer MS17G21
M. Rushbrook
R. Hessman (w/o enclosures)

'.

Boger (w/o enclosures)
J. Johnson, Rgn. I (w/enclosures)
C. Marshall, SRI (w/enclosures)
T. Moslak, SRI (w/enclosures)
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